RARID CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM
May 13, 2014

MEMO TO: Chief of Police Steve Allender

FROM: Compliance Officer Teresa Pullen

SUBJECT:  Alcohol License Renewal: Retail (on-off sale) Malt Beverage
CEC Entertainment Inc.
Chuck E Cheese’s
30 Knollwood Dr.

Rapid City, South Daketa 57701

Licensing Information:
CEC Entertainment Inc., dba Chuck E Cheese’s, applied for Retail (on-off sale) Malt
Beverage renewal for the business, located at 30 Knollwood Dr.

Local Criminal History Check on Officers/Directors/Partners/Stockholders or Managers listed:
¢ Michelle Salzer See history below

History on Michelle Salzer: .
e 5/11/2004 DUI 1* reduced to Reckless Driving - Guilty
e 7/30/2006 DUI 1* reduced to Reckless Driving — Guilty

. 21112007 D1sor!er\y !on!uct — !lm‘ty

Alcohol Compliance Check:
» Analcohol compliance check has not yet been conducted on this business for 2014.

Bar File Information:
e Nataliya Moore was removed from the previous application.
e Michelle Salzer was added to this year’s application.
» The existing alcohol license file will continue to be maintained in CID.

Recommendation:
s Information provided pending your approval for reissue.

Oanane QLLUM

Teresa Pullen
License Compliance
Criminal Investigation Division
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